CORRESPONDENCE
11/14/2024

Hiep Nguyen DOCUMENT NO. 09898-2024

From: Hiep Nguyen

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 4:26 PM

To: 'mdeterding@sfflaw.com'’

Subject: FW: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 38250)

Good afternoon,

| am forwarding this unaccepted filing notification because the notification sent yesterday to the email address
martyd@sfflaw.com had failed to delivered.

Thank you,
Hiep Nguyen

From: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@ psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 4:44 PM

To: 'martyd@sfflaw.com' <martyd@sfflaw.com>

Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 38250)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk (CLK) and has not been accepted as an e-
filing. There is no cover letter or any indication on the filing itself to indicate what is being filed or who it’s being filed on

behalf of. There is also no signature on the filing. This filing will need to be revised and resubmitted.

Please note that any information entered on the website when submitting the electronic filing does not carry over to the
actual filing when CLK receives it for placement in the docket fil

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us




Hiep Nguxen

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: 'martyd @sfflaw.com'

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 4:44 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 38250)

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

'martyd@sfflaw.com' (martyd@sfflaw.com)

Your message couldn't be delivered and there was no valid enhanced status code being issued by
the remote mail system to determine the exact cause, status: '550 permanent failure for one or more
recipients (martyd@sfflaw.com:550 5.4.1 Recipient address rejected: Access denied.
[SN1PEPF000397B0.namprd05.prod.outlook.com 202...)".

The following organization rejected your message: mx-inbound41-172.us-east-2c.ess.aws.cudaops.com.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us

martyd@sfflaw.com

mx-inbound41-172.us-east-2c.ess.aws.cudaops.com

Remote Server returned '550 permanent failure for one or more recipients (martyd@sfflaw.com:550 5.4.1 Recipient
address rejected: Access denied. [SN1PEPF000397B0.namprd05.prod.outlook.com 202...)'

Original message headers:

Received: from Exch20l6.psc.state.fl.us (164.51.109.84) by
Exch2016.psc.state.fl.us (164.51.109.84) with Microsoft SMTP Server
(version=TLS1 2, cipher=TLS ECDHE RSA WITH AES 128 GCM SHA256) id
15.1.2507.39; Wed, 13 Nov 2024 16:44:08 -0500

Received: from Exch20l16.psc.state.fl.us ([::1]) by Exch20l6.psc.state.fl.us
([::1]) with mapi id 15.01.2507.039; Wed, 13 Nov 2024 16:44:08 -0500

From: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us>

To: "'martyd@sfflaw.com'" <martyd@sfflaw.com>

Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 38250)

Thread-Topic: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 38250)

Thread-Index: Ads2FGvoElRaKzpLSGaMcYSXPReIQw==

Date: Wed, 13 Nov 2024 21:44:08 +0000

Message-ID: <717b072b77e448b19630663d5a995181@psc.state.fl.us>

Accept-Language: en-US

Content-Language: en-US

X-MS-Has—-Attach:

X-MS-TNEF-Correlator:

x-originating-ip: [199.250.30.42]

Content-Type: multipart/alternative;

boundary=" 000 717b072b77e¢448b19630663d5a995181pscstateflus "

1



MIME-Version: 1.0





